OKLAHOMA BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS REGULAR BOARD MEETING FEBRUARY 23, 2023, 10:00 A.M. 421 NW 13TH STREET, SUITE 125 OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA 73103

The mission of the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners is to regulate the qualification for licensure and examination as Chiropractors; protect the public and Chiropractic in reference to complaint through public meeting and hearing pursuant to the Chiropractic Practice Act; approve educational programs required for annual license renewal and to foster higher professional standards relative to the practice of Chiropractic in the state of Oklahoma as is consistent with the best interest of the health, welfare and safety of the public.

Order of Business: The Board may discuss, table, defer, or vote to approve or disapprove or take appropriate action with respect to any agenda item. The sequence of the agenda may be changed.

AGENDA

- 1. Call meeting to order.
- 2. Roll call.
- 3. Establish Quorum.
- 4. Discussion and approval and/or other action for the December 8, 2022, board meeting minutes.
- 5. Discussion and approval and/or other action for the following temporary licenses to be approved for permanent license. See attached list.
- 6. Advisory Committee Report. Possible Action.
 - A. Complaint 004-2022
 - B. Complaint 021-2022
 - C. Complaint 022-2022
 - D. Complaint 024-2022
 - E. Complaint 025-2022
 - F. Complaint 028-2022
 - G. Complaint 030-2022
 - H. Complaint 032-2022
 - I. Complaint 033-2022
 - J. Complaint 034-2022
 - K. Complaint 035-2022
 - L. Complaint 036-2022
 - M. Complaint 037-2022
 - N. Complaint 043-2022
- 7. Individual Administrative Proceeding. Board of Chiropractic Examiners vs. John Krueger, D.C. license #2557, Case 009-2020, 013-2020, 014-2020, 005-2021 and 020-2021. Hearing, discussion and possible action on disciplinary matters. Possible executive session pursuant to Title 25, Section 307(B)(8) of the Oklahoma Statutes.

- 8. Individual Administrative Proceeding. Board of Chiropractic Examiners vs. Mark Kimble, D.C. license #4154, Case 013-2021, 025-2021, 026-2021, 028-2021, 029-2021, 001-2022 and 043-2022. Hearing, discussion and possible action on disciplinary matters. Possible executive session pursuant to Title 25, Section 307(B)(8) of the Oklahoma Statutes.
- 9. Presentation from CE Broker. Discussion and approval and/or other action following presentation.
- 10. Discussion and approval and/or other action for delegate and alternate delegate for the Federation of Chiropractic Licensing Boards.
- 11. Discussion and approval and/or other action for delegate and alternate delegate for National Board of Chiropractic Examiners.
- 12. Discussion and approval and/or other action for the delegate and alternate delegate to attend the annual FCLB and NBCE annual meeting in West Palm Beach, FL April 25th-April 30, 2023.
- 13. Discussion and approval and/or other action for Dr. Michael Taylor's Injectable Certification Course Module I March 18-19, 2023, and Module II May 6-7, 2023.
- 14. Discussion and approval and/or other action for Dr. Daniel Cullum's Injectable Certification Course Module I April 1, 2023.
- 15. Discussion and approval and/or other action for the following continuing education programs.
 - A. Oklahoma Chiropractors Association: Philosophy and Fulfillment of Family Practice for Chiropractors July 28-30, 2023 Afton, Oklahoma.
 - B. Sherman College of Chiropractic: Lyceum 2023 Building Upon a Legacy May 4-6, 2023 Spartanburg, South Carolina.
 - C. Logan University: 2023 Nutri-West Annual Symposium Virtual Event April 27-29, 2023.
 - D. ACA Council on Diagnosis & Internal Disorders: Sexual Health April 14-16, 2023 San Antonio, Texas.
 - E. Arkansas Chiropractic Society: Natural Primary Care: Introduction DeFlame Your Patients with Diet and Supplements March 4-5, 2023 Fort Smith, Arkansas.
 - F. Northwestern Health Sciences University
 - 1. Performance Optimization: Improving Outcomes through Clinical Analysis March 25-26, 2023 Dallas, Texas.
 - 2. The Mind Body Connection-Revitalize Your Practice through Neurological Advancements March 18-19, 2023 Live stream webinar.
 - 3. Whole Body Health- A comprehensive review & practical solutions for today's top healthcare trends May 20-21, 2023 Live stream webinar.
 - G. Life University
 - 1. NeuroTonal Pediatric, Prenatal and Family Analysis & Adjusting March 9-10, June 15-16, September 29-30 and November 9-10, 2023 Marietta, Georgia.
 - 2. The Science, Paradigm and Clinical Application of Evidence-Based/Informed Chiropractic April 20, 2023 through December 31, 2023 Online.
 - H. Palmer College of Chiropractic
 - 1. Gonstead Technique May 5-6, 2023 Palm Springs, California.
 - 2. Quantum Spinal Mechanics 3 2023 October 27-28, 2023 Sandy Springs, California.
 - 3. Sacro Occipital Research Society Mid-Year 2023 March 31 through April 1, 2023 Cincinnati, Ohio.
 - 4. Foot Levelers: Mastering the Extremities and Spine the Wong Way April 1-2, 2023 Denver, Colorado.
 - I. Northeast College of Health Sciences

- 1. American College of Chiropractic Orthopedists 2023 Annual Spring Convention April 27-28, 2023 West Palm Beach, Florida.
- 2. Adrenal Health and Herbal Approaches for the Aging Female April 22, 2023 St. Louis, Missouri and September 30, 2023 Atlanta, Georgia.
- 3. Back to the Basics Nutrition for the Root Cause June 10, 2023 Little Rock, Arkansas.
- 4. The Aging Female Beyond Menopause April 15, 2023 Charlotte, NC, April 29, 2023 Dallas, Texas, September 23, 2023 Orlando. Florida and October 7, 2023 Detroit, Michigan.
- 5. Maiden Mothers and Matriarchs- Women's Health Through the Decades with Adrenal Support for Endocrine March 25, 2023 Chicago, Illinois, April 1, 2023 Cleveland, Ohio, October 14, 2023 Philadelphia, PA and October 21, 2023 Denver, Colorado.
- 6. ACC-RAC 29th Educational Conference & Research Agenda Conference March 24-25, 2023 New Orleans, Louisiana.
- 7. Glucose Detoxification and ECS Support for Pain Management in Chiropractic Care March 23, 2023 New Orleans, Louisiana.
- J. Unified Chiropractic Association: Revitalize Your Practice Through Neurological Advancements. Advanced Shoulder, Carpal, Hip, Knee and Extremity Biomechanics & Adjusting. Fentanyl and Narcan What the Chiropractic Physician Should Know May 20-21, 2023 Tulsa, Oklahoma.
- 16. Discussion and approval and/or other action for the following non-attendance applications.
 - A. Katelynn R. Jones, D.C.
 - B. Lance Quintana, D.C.
- 17. Discussion and approval and/or other action for the following to be granted an extension for their animal chiropractic recertification.
 - A. Beth Evans, D.C.
 - B. Shelley Grissom, D.C.
- 18. Discussion and approval and/or other action for the following to be approved to participate in the preceptor program.
 - A. Scott Farley, D.C.
 - B. Ryan Anson, D.C.
- 19. Discussion and approval and/or other action for the following to be certified by the Board in Animal Chiropractic.
 - Heath Oldham, D.C.
- 20. Discussion and approval and/or other action for the following to be approved to be placed on the non-diplomate registry.
 - Dacey Hutcheson, D.C. Dry Needling
- 21. Discussion and approval and/or other action for ChiroCredit's online acupuncture 104 hour certification course to be accepted for 8 hours of online CEU.
- Discussion and approval and/or other action to reinstate the following license(s).
 - Ryan Aebi, D.C.
- 23. Discussion and approval and/or other action for the Injectable Certification Course Application.
- 24. Review and discuss information provided by International Academy of Neuromusculoskelatal Medicine.
- 25. Discussion and approval and/or other action if Michele Broadhurst, D.C. meets the requirements for relocation of practice license.

- 26. Legal Counsel's Report. Possible Action.
 - 1. Report regarding the Chiropractic Boards Legal Advisors Committee (CBLAC).
 - 2. Update/recommendation regarding the status of CV-2020-00003 and CV-2023-01, both in the District Court of Beaver County, Oklahoma; Discussion and/or other action. Possible executive session pursuant to Title 25, Section 307(B)(4) of the Oklahoma Statutes upon recommendation of Legal Counsel.
 - a. Possible vote to enter executive session, followed by possible vote to exit executive session.
 - b. Discussion and possible action on matters addressed in executive session.
- 27. Legislative Report. Possible Action.
 - A. SB 0060 Sunset Bill
 - B. HB 2806 Sunset Bill
 - C. HB 1044 Injectable Language/Scope Bill
 - D. HB 1385 Application for CE Bill
 - E. HB 1968 Application for CE Bill
- 28. President's Report. Possible Action.
- 29. Secretary-Treasurer's Report. Possible Action.
 - A. Financial Report
 - B. Executive Director's Evaluation
- 30. OBCE Staff Report. Possible Action.
 - FBI NGI Rap Back (Next Generation Identification Rap Back Program) Update only
 - General Operations update
 - International Applicants
 - FCLB and NBCE Updates.
 - Proposed Bylaw Amendments for FCLB
 - Elections FCLB and NBCE
- 31. Time and date of next meeting.

March 23, 2023, 10:00 AM Administrative Rule hearing and Regular Board Meeting

32. Adjourn.

For individuals wishing to place items on the agenda for Board discussion, a complete description of the agenda item and information supporting the need for the agenda item must be submitted to the OBCE Executive Director at least 10 business days prior to the board meeting. The inclusion of an agenda item will be at the sole discretion of the Board President.

Board meeting minutes are available upon written request either in hardcopy or recorded for applicable fee as stated in OAC 140:10-8-1 for recorded version

This notice was posted prominently and publicly at the principal offices of the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners at 421 NW 13TH STREET, SUITE 125, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73103, before 10:00 a.m. Wednesday, February 22, 2023, and on the Oklahoma Board of Chiropractic Examiners website before 10:00 a.m. Wednesday, February 22, 2023.



1. Colton Shearwood, D.C.	#4518	12/7/2022
2. Jason Heydinger, D.C.	#4519	12/12/2022
3. Darren Smith, D.C.	#4520	12/19/2022
4. Dacey Hutcheson, D.C.	#4521	12/28/2022
5. Cooper Morlan, D.C.	#4522	12/28/2022
6. Noah Banks, D.C.	#4524	12/28/2022
7. Hamid Heidari, D.C.	#4525	12/28/2022
8. Preston Reed, D.C.	# 4526	1/9/2023
9. Ricardo Flores, D.C.	#4527	1/9/2023
10. Derek Hines, D.C.	#4528	1/11/2023
ll. Keegan Moore, D.C.	#4529	1/11/2023
12. Nash Thompson, D.C.	#4530	1/17/2023
13. Lauran Click, D.C.	#4531	1/17/2023
14. MiKayla Robertson, D.C.	#4532	1/17/2023
15. Davis Harker, D.C.	#4533	1/18/2023
16. Rebecca Lindesmith, D.C. #4534		1/18/2023
17. Cylvia Allison Reckner, D.C. #4535		1/18/2023
18. Aaron Corley, D.C.	#4536	1/19/2023
19. Addison Munsch, D.C.	#4537	1/23/2023
20. Rya Bryan, D.C.	#4538	1/23/2023
21. Michael Norman, D.C.	#4539	1/26/2023
22. Caleb Wilsey, D.C.	#4540	1/30/2023
23. Jacqualine Nguyen, D.C.	#4541	2/1/2023
24. Justin D. Bradish, D. C	#4542	2/6/2023